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Dike, Darlene

From: Ryan, Angela

Sent: 30 September 2013 07:48

To: Planning

Subject: FW: 2013/4184/P All Hallows, Gospel Oak

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Orange

Hello,
Please redact and upload onto Idox.

Thanks
Sent: 27 September 2! a
To: Ryan, Angela

Cc: Planning
Subject: RE: 2013/4184/P All Hallows, Gospel Oak

Dear Angela,

You'll have seen Tom's letter; can | ask that when you reply to him to let him know your planning
committee’s decision you copy me in on your e-mail? This is a rather unusual case in that the Diocesan
Advisory Committee’s position will depend on the outcome of the planning application. Usually we would
not proceed in this way, but our hand was forced in this instance by the parish’s decision to submit it before
the Committee had completed its deliberations (it was in favour of the scheme as a whole but some
members voiced reservations concerning aspects of the detailing of the street front). If you grant planning
consent then & Certificate of Recommendation will issue and the parish will proceed to apply for a faculty
from the Chancellor of the Diocese. Before a Certificate can issue we'll need evidence that the views of
external consultees have been sought. We'll use Tom’s letter as evidence that the Victorian Society has been
consulted, but English Heritage commented on the application as well and, if so, would you be able to
forward me its letter? Do let me know.

Thanks in advance and best wishes,

Edmund Harris | Church Development Support Officer

Froms Tom stley (The itorian Socet)

Sent: 27 September 2013 15:56

To: angela.ryan@camden.gov.uk

Cc: planning@camden.gov.uk; Edmund Harris
Subject: 2013/4184/P All Hallows, Gospel Oak

Dear Ms Ryan,

Please find attached a letter from the Victerian Society.

Yours sincerely,

Tom Ashley

01/10/2013
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Churches Conservation Adviser

The Victorian Society

1 Priory Gardens

Bedford Park

London W4 17T

0208747 5693
tom@victoriansociety org uk
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